FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



Chemical Specialties Since 1969

Reputable

For over 50 years we have been here, providing solutions and helping solve problems. We, like any family-owned business, pride ourselves on our work. With the addition of the third generation to join the work force you can be sure we will continue to provide service and back-up for all of our products for years to come.

Reliable

We can help. With our years of experience, we can save you time, money and headaches. We will see to it that you are accurately informed of all regulations pertaining to the use of our products, including labeling, shipping, and usage. Authority in EPA, USDA, DOT and OSHA regulations.

Affordable

Our facility, with its multiple shipping and receiving docks, modern warehouse facility and expanded square footage, has enabled us to improve our service to our customers by increasing productivity, thereby reducing order lead time and helping to keep labor costs in line. This gives us the competitive edge that we need to keep prices affordable and earn your business.

Capabilities

Wide Product Offering We offer over 300 tested and proven formulas. **Custom Formulating** We can manufacture to your specifications or analyze and match your existing products.

Delivery Our trucks give us the ability to schedule deliveries to meet your requirements.

Private Labeling We can custom decorate your containers with surprisingly low minimum orders. We will handle the complete job. Typesetting, artwork, silk-screening, or paper labels.

Contract Filling/Toll Blending We are happy to blend and/or fill your proprietary formulas. Filling capabilities from 2-ounce to 275-gallon totes and everything in between.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

O	nt	erche	m	in	c.			
CH	HEMI	CAL SPECIALTY	MAN	UFACTUR	RING			
3501	Ν.	Broadway	St.	Louis,	мо	63147	314.	436.130

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

3501 N BROADWAY – ST. LOUIS, MO 63147 – 314.436.1300 – INTERCHEM-INC.COM – Page | 2

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

0	
nterchem	inc.
CHEMICAL SPECIALTY MANU	FACTURING

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

101 SOLO	113 TIME – OUT
Metal-Interlock Floor Finish	No-Rinse Wax Remover
For use on all types of mineral and	For removing polymeric, metal-interlock
resilient floors. Scrubbable, spray	and acrylic floor finish and seals. Leaves
buffable.	no alkaline residue on floor even without
	rinsing.
	120 PRO SHINE 25
102 TOP – COTE Metal-Interlock Floor Finish	
For use on all types of mineral and	High Speed Professional Floor Finish 25% solids.
resilient floors. Scrubbable, spray	25% solius.
buffable. Economical.	
Sujjusie. Leonomieu.	
105 DUET	123 SPARTAN
Resilient Floor Sealer	High Gloss Superior Durability
	Finish/Sealer
Water-based primer and undercoating	Builds high gloss rapidly without buffing.
for worn and porous resilient floors.	Very durable.
106 CHEM COTE	130 REVIVE
106 CHEM COTE Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant	130 REVIVE High-Speed Spray Buff/
106CHEM COTEConcrete and Terrazzo Sealant	High-Speed Spray Buff/
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator Concentrate
	High-Speed Spray Buff/
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant <i>Water-based primer for concrete,</i>	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator Concentrate State-of-the art product for high-speed
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant <i>Water-based primer for concrete,</i>	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator Concentrate State-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface.	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator Concentrate State-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant <i>Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface.</i> 110 SUPERSOPE	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPER
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPER
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors,	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes.	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors,	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes. Economical.	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons. 150 CENTAUR STRIPPER Professional Strength Wax Remover Tackles the toughest jobs. Low odor.
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes.	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes. Economical. 112 RE-MULSE LF No-Scrub Wax Re-Emulsifier	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover Tackles the toughest jobs. Low odor.936CON-SEAL 15 Concrete Sealer
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes. Economical. 112 RE-MULSE LF No-Scrub Wax Re-Emulsifier Eliminates the need for costly machine-	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover Tackles the toughest jobs. Low odor.936CON-SEAL 15
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes. Economical. 112 RE-MULSE LF No-Scrub Wax Re-Emulsifier Eliminates the need for costly machine- scrubbing by re-emulsifying old wax so	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover Tackles the toughest jobs. Low odor.936CON-SEAL 15 Concrete Sealer
Concrete and Terrazzo Sealant Water-based primer for concrete, terrazzo, and other mineral surface. 110 SUPERSOPE Ammoniated Wax Stripper For removing build ups of old finishes from mineral and resilient floors, particularly polymer finishes. Economical. 112 RE-MULSE LF No-Scrub Wax Re-Emulsifier Eliminates the need for costly machine-	High-Speed Spray Buff/ Rejuvenator ConcentrateState-of-the art product for high-speed floor maintenance. Can be sprayed or mopped on. 1 gallon makes 5 gallons.150CENTAUR STRIPPERProfessional Strength Wax Remover Tackles the toughest jobs. Low odor.936CON-SEAL 15 Concrete Sealer

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem inc.

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

114 RUG & UPHOLSTERY SHAMPOO

Dry Foam

Water soluble. Very concentrated.

115 CARPET SPOTTER CONCENTRATE

Multi-Purpose

For cleaning hard-to-remove or aged spots on carpets and as a pre-spray in heavy traffic areas.

117 SOILEX 900

Non-Foaming Carpet Cleaner For use in hot water extraction systems. Contains brighteners.

119 SOILEX DEFOAMER

Extraction Defoamer

To prevent foam from damaging the hot water extraction machine.

140 SPIN OUT

Bonnet Carpet Cleaner

High solvent, no residue, fast drying liquid for cleaning carpets using the bonnet method.

160 SOILEX SPECIAL

Low pH Carpet Extraction Cleaner Non-foaming liquid detergent safe for use on all carpets Low pH no cationic

use on all carpets. Low pH, no cationic surfactant.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem inc.

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

201 FORMULA 700

All Purpose Cleaner Industrial strength butyl cleaner formulated for removal of tough industrial soils, carbonized grease, oil, ink, gum etc.

203 FORMULA 800 H.S.

Heavy Duty Cleaner/Degreaser Industrial and Institutional strength cleaner, degreaser, emulsifier. Also very effective as a pot-and-pan wash. Dilutes 1:256. Premium quality.

204 FOAMEX

Loa Foam Neutral Detergent

Low suds, high detergency, ideal for use in auto-scrubbers. Neutral pH. Can be used on finished floors.

205 CARE General Purpose Liquid Detergent Neutral pH. Very concentrated.

206 CT-111 Ready-To-Use Glass Cleaner

Non-Streaking, wipes off easily, leaves no residue.

207 CT-111

Glass Cleaner Concentrate Dilutes 10:1. Non-streaking, wipes off easily, leaves no residue.

20X CT-111

Glass Cleaner 20X Concentrate 1 quart dilutes with water to make 5 gallons of ready-to-use glass cleaner.

210 VORTEX

Auto-Scrubbing machine Detergent Designed especially for use in automatic floor scrubbing equipment. Low-sudsing.

211 WINK

Pine Oil Cleaner For use in general cleaning and maintenance operations where residual pine scent is desired.

212 SURFA – BLEND NB

Non-Butyl Cleaner/Degreaser Safe to use in areas where products containing butyl have been found unacceptable.

213 R.P.M. (NON-BUTYL)

Heavy-Duty Auto Scrubbing Machine Detergent

Designed especially for use in automatic floor scrubbing equipment. Low-sudsing. High alkaline.

215 BULL PEN

Environmentally Friendly Degreaser Heavy-duty industrial degreaser. Non-toxic. No V.O.C.'s. "Simple Green" type.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem inc.

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

240 FORMULA 600

Industrial Strength Degreaser

State-of-the-art in water-based degreasers for industrial use. Very concentrated.

260 FREEZE – CLEAN

Heavy-Duty Non-Freezing Cleaner Liquid floor cleaner designed for use in any area where subfreezing temperatures exist...outdoor loading areas, cold storage areas, etc.

290 GREEN PLANET PEROXIDE CLEANER Environmentally Friendly Hydrogen peroxide, all-purpose cleaner

with d-limonene. Concentrated.

291 GREEN PLANET NEUTRAL CLEANER

Environmentally Friendly Neutral pH general purpose cleaner. Concentrated.

708 REMOVE

Heavy Duty Granular Floor Cleaner Blend of soluble degreasing agents for removal of grease and oil from concrete, terrazzo, ceramic, and wood block floors.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

304 PROJECT

Molecular Space Deodorant Lemon, Cherry, Spearmint. For freshening the room air in hotels, motels, lounges, restrooms, and other public facilities. Water soluble. Can be used with trigger sprayers or wick containers.

311 HEAVY DUTY ODOR COUNTERACTANT

Original, Lemon, Cherry, Spearmint Very concentrated. For use in trash bins, compactors, sewers, etc. Also effective in neutralizing urine odors. Can be added to mop water or as a rug shampoo additive.

392 DEO – SORB CHERRY

Granular Absorbent and Deodorizer For dumpsters, trash cans, trash trucks, etc. Cherry fragrance.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

O **Interchem inc.** CHEMICAL SPECIALTY MANUFACTURING

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

401 FREEDOM I

Coconut Oil Hand Soap

Clear, neutral coconut oil blends. 5:1.

402 FREEDOM II

Coconut Oil Hand Soap

Clear, neutral coconut oil blends. 2:1.

403 FREEDOM III

Coconut Oil Hand Soap

Clear, neutral coconut oil blends, ready-to-use.

406 SPLASHDOWN

Liquid Hand and Body Soap Economical liquid soap for hands, face, and body. Herbal, lotionized.

607 HANDSTAND

Liquid Hand Soap

Pearlescent liquid hand soap. Refreshing lemon scent. pH adjusted.

608 OMNI BATH

Liquid Shower Soap, Hand Soap Pearlescent liquid soap for body, hair, and hands. Contains protein and conditioners. pH adjusted.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

010 SO – SOFT Powdered Sour/Soft

Neutralizes alkali and detergent residue. Softens fabric and reduces static.

011 SOFTY P

Powdered Fabric Softener Fabric softener and anti-static. Downey-type fragrance.

015 KNOCKOUT

Powdered Alkaline Builder Alkaline builder designed to be used with powdered detergent for heavy soil removal.

018 SOUR PLUS

Granular Sour White, free flowing powder neutralizes alkali and detergent residue.

031 ALL FABRIC BLEACH

Granular Oxygen destainer for use on colored fabrics. Chlorine-free.

032 STRIKE II

Industrial Laundry Powder Heavy-duty alkaline laundry detergent for the toughest jobs in industrial laundries.

033 STRIKE I

Industrial Laundry Powder Alkaline laundry detergent for removal of tough soils in industrial laundries.

036 STRIKE III

Industrial Laundry Powder Heavy-duty alkaline laundry detergent for the toughest jobs in industrial laundries.

051 T.N.T.

Granular Chlorinated Pre-Soak

High-alkaline helps to remove heavy soils and protein soils prior to washing.

052 D – CHLOR

Granular Chlorine Neutralizer Removes chlorine residue in fabrics after the rinse cycle.

600 CLEAN-N-BRIGHT

Granular Laundry Powder Economical blend.

601 CHASE

Granular Laundry Detergent Lemon-scented formulation for top-load washers.

606 DRY BLEACH

Chlorine-Type

For use in the laundry. More economical than liquid bleach.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

0	
nterchem	inc.
CHEMICAL SPECIALTY MANU	FACTURING

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

017 ECO – DET

Liquid Laundry Detergent Economical neutral detergent for use in top load washers. Lemon fresh.

021 NEUTRAL

Laundry Sour Neutralizes alkali and detergent residue in the laundry.

079 IRON – OUT

De-Iron Sour Combats iron and rust as well as neutralizes alkali residue in the laundry.

602 KICK

Booster/Spotter Liquid additive for use in boosting the cleaning power of laundry detergents when washing grease impregnated articles. Also use as a spotter for protein stains.

620 VISTA

Built Liquid Detergent Alkaline detergent combining surfactants, water conditioners, and anti-redeposition agents. Lemon fragrance.

621 BREAK

Super Concentrate Builder/Break for multi-component laundry systems.

625 ULTRA

Sour-Softener

Concentrated fabric softener, alkaline neutralizer and antistatic. Downey-type fragrance.

630 KHLOR EXTRA

Concentrated Chlorine Destainer Brightens the laundry with 12% available

chlorine.

640 FRESH

Non-Built Detergent Concentrated liquid surfactant. Lemon fragrance.

645 EXCALIBUR

Non-Built Detergent Multi component detergent suitable for industrial laundries.

655 SOFTY

Fabric Softener

Concentrated fabric softener and antistatic. Downey-type fragrance.

660 SUPERSTAR

Liquid Laundry Detergent High alkaline, built detergent for industrial laundries.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

661 OXY – SAFE

Oxygen De-Stainer

Liquid laundry de-stainer for colored fabrics. Chlorine free.

665 NEUTRA – CHLOR

Chlorine Neutralizer

Removes chlorine residue in fabric after the rinse cycle.

8017 SPARKLE-BRIGHT

Top Loader Detergent Very effective yet economical.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem in	
3501 N. Broadway St. Louis,	MO 63147 314.436.1300
500 FLEET WASH P	514 BRITE WITH LEMON
Heavy Duty Granular Truck & Vehicle Wash	Auto Spray Wax
Use in automatic wash or manually.	Concentrated finishing rinse for application by self-service and automa car wash units. Brightens colors, impar luster, beads water. Can also be used in manual washing operations.
506 SHOWFOAM	515 SAFE – N – KLEAN
High Foam Vehicle Wash	Heavy-Duty Tire/Wheel/Pre-Wash
High-foaming concentrate for professional car washes.	Three products in one. Foaming produc removes the most stubborn soils with minimum of agitation.
508 HEFTY	516 APPEAR CONCENTRATE 5:1
Car Wash	Dilutable Windshield Cleaner & Anti-Free
Concentrated liquid for removing soot, grease, and road film from automobiles.	Dilutes up to 5:1 depending on temperatures.
510 MOTOR DEGREASER	517 APPEAR R.T.U.
Emulsifiable	Windshield Cleaner & Anti-Freeze
Concentrated liquid for removing oil and grease from engines, small parts, air filters, etc.	Safe to 10°F.
512 IMPACT	528A APPEAR WINTER BLEND W/POLYME
Whitewall Tire Cleaner	Windshield Cleaner & Anti-Freeze
Heavy duty concentrated liquid cleaner for removing embedded soils from whitewalls with maximum safety to rubber and chrome.	Protects to -30° with rain sheeting.
513 HP – 100	519 WASH – N – SHINE
Hi-Pressure Car Wash	Vehicle Wash with Polymer
White, inhibited compound especially formulated for use in high pressure spray washing units.	Mild, general-purpose detergent for all types of vehicles. Contains polymer protectant.

0

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis,	MO 63147 314.436.1300
521 TRAILER BRIGHT	599 TIRE-SLIP
Acidic Aluminum Trailer Detergent	Tire Mounting Lubricant
Mild aluminum trailer detergent. Non-hydrofluoric.	Ready to use.
522 ANTI-GEL	707 ARC READY MIX
Diesel Fuel Additive	Acid Replacement Cleaner
Prevents moisture from causing fuel to gel in cold temperatures.	Low pH, safe concrete remover. Non-foaming, non-corrosive.
540 BUG BLASTER	728 LIME REMOVER
Auto Pre-Wash & Bug Residue Remover	Lime, Scale, Rust Remover
Designed for application to vehicle prior to washing. Loosens soils and removes bug residue for a thorough cleaning job.	Heavy duty phosphoric acid lime, calcium, rust, and scale remover.
541 HpH	944 BRAKE-SOLV
High Alkaline Detergent	Brake Shoe Cleaner
For use in 2-step vehicle washes. Use with LpH.	No residue, fast dry solvent.
542 LpH	1006 CRETE KLEAN
Acid Detergent	Concreate Remover
For use in - step vehicle washes. Use	Heavy duty inhibited acid concrete
with HpH.	remover. For use on all types of
	ready-mix equipment and vehicles.
	Foaming, pleasant grape fragrance.
550 AL – BRIGHT 50	1010 BIO SLIDE
Aluminum Brightener	Asphalt Release Agent
Heavy duty hydrofluoric and sulfuric	High foaming. Dilutable.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

1012 READY MIX KLEAN-N-KOTE

Mild Acid Detergent and Protectant Blend of organic acids and detergents with polymer protectant for cleaning and protecting ready mix equipment and vehicles.

1013 READY MIX WASH-N-SHINE

Alkaline Detergent & Protectant Alkaline detergent-degreaser for washing ready mix trucks. Leaves a polymer protectant on the surface.

1030 POLY SLIDE

Heavy Duty Asphalt Release Agent More effective on polymer modified asphalt.

1051 EXTERIOR BUS & TRUCK WASH

Road Film Remover Highly active detergent removes the toughest grime from bus and truck exteriors.

1083 SALT WASH

Chloride Neutralizer and Remover Removes chloride deposits left from ice melt chemicals from vehicles and equipment.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis,	MQ 63147 314 436 1300
055 SPRAY KLEAN AS	788 HOT VAT 788 Granular Hot Tank Cleaner
Aluminum Safe Granular Spray Cabinet Detergent	Granular Hot Tank Cleaner
Non-foaming formulation.	High pH, low foam.
066 FERRO DET	1001 CLEAN PHOS SOAK
Granular Cast Iron Spray Cabinet Detergent	Liquid Iron Phosphate
Non-foaming formulation.	Liquid immersion cleaner for cleanin metal parts prior to painting.
128 D-FOAM 10	1004 MET SOLV
Anti-Foam Emulsion	Metal Cleaning Solvent
For use in spray cabinets.	Low residue, quick drying.
501 COLD SOLVENT DEGREASER	1005 RP RINSE
Water Rinseable Solvent	Liquid Corrosion Inhibitor
Multipurpose emulsifiable solvent for	Reduces flash rusting on metal parts
removing oil, grease, and even gummy	after cleaning.
deposits from metal parts. For all parts washers and soak tank operations.	
504 TAR – GET	1400 PARTS WASHER SOLVENT
Tar and Asphalt Remover	Low Vapor Pressure Parts Solvent
Emulsifiable solvent for removing tar	Meets requirements of low vapor
and asphalt, road film, grease, etc. from all vehicles. Will not harm painted surfaces.	pressure for use in open parts washe
505 MAXIMUM	1405 PARTS CLEANER WB
Extra H.D. Steam Cleaner	Water Based Parts Cleaner. Low V.O.
High alkaline cleaner for use in steam jennys. Degreases, strips, and cleans.	Replaces solvent parts cleaners.

3501 N BROADWAY – ST. LOUIS, MO 63147 – 314.436.1300 – INTERCHEM-INC.COM – Page | 15

Water dilutable.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem inc.

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

023 SPOTLESS Rinse Additive

Economical rinse aid for use in high or low temperature machines.

035 SILVER & STAINLESS PRE-SOAK Granular

Granular formula for fast removal of tough food soil from silver and stainless flatware.

037 MACH 2

Granular Machine Dish Detergent Packed in 9 lb. container with patented screen dispenser lid. Chlorinated.

053 ALL – SAFE

Aluminum Safe Machine Dish Detergent Granular detergent for use in automatic dish machines.

060 POT – N – PAN

Liquid detergent Heavy-duty concentrated liquid detergent for handwashing food-service utensils.

086 VISION

Low Temp Machine Dish Detergent Liquid detergent for use in automatic dish machines.

270 ZEPHYR

Heavy-Duty Kitchen Degreaser & Meat Room Detergent *Concentrated alkaline liquid for tough degreasing jobs in kitchens and*

food-service areas.

272 AURORA

High-Foam Meat Room Detergent Concentrated liquid detergent for use through foaming equipment to cling to vertical surfaces in meat rooms and other food-service areas.

530 SOLAR PLUS

Orange Grease Trap Solvent Powerful d-limonene provides excellent grease cutting and deodorizing. 100% biodegradable. Contains no petroleum distillates.

603 SERF

Premium Hand Dishwashing Detergent. Liquid detergent for handwashing food-service utensils. High, stable foam. Excellent grease-cutting ability.

604 M.G. PLUS

Hand Dishwashing Detergent Liquid detergent for handwashing food-service utensils. High stable foam. Excellent grease-cutting ability. Pink lotion. Economical.

670 ADVANCE

Chlorinated Auto Dish Detergent Heavy Duty liquid detergent with chlorine for use in automatic dish machines.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

675 PRISM

Hard-Water Rinse Aid

Concentrated liquid rinse aid for use in areas with very hard water.

680 HI HO SILVER

Pre-Soak Concentrated liquid for presoaking stainless steel and silver utensils.

684 VANGUARD

Rinse Aid

Concentrated liquid rinse fluid. Aids in sheeting of water and speeds dry time. For high volume, high-temp machines.

685 FOCUS

Auto Dish Detergent Concentrated liquid detergent for use in automatic dish machines.

688 SANTEK

Hypochlorite Solution Liquid 12% hypochlorite solution for use in warewashing and food-service areas.

690 DMD

Dish Machine De-Limer Concentrated liquid for cleaning and de-liming automatic dish machines.

704 INSPECT

Carbon and Oven Cleaner

Fast action. Cuts through carbonized residues on ovens, grills, hoods, drip pans, fryers, etc.

722 SPARKLE

Liquid Stainless-Steel Cleaner and Polish Cleans and leaves protective polish on polished surfaces.

725 AL – KLOR HF

H.D. Alkaline Chlorinated Detergent High alkaline, chlorinated, high foaming detergent for use in cleaning dried or baked on food soils.

751 KLOR FOAM

Chlorinated High Foam Detergent Moderate alkaline, chlorinated, high foaming detergent for use in food processing areas. Safe on aluminum.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

713 FAST BREAK

Caustic CIP

Liquid alkaline cleaner for use in dairy, beverage, and food processing plants. Chelated.

714 POWER FORWARD

Acid CIP

Liquid, non-sudsing acid cleaner and rinse for use in food processing, beverage, and bottling facilities.

716 SLAM DUNK

Granular CIP

Low-foaming, alkaline cleaner for use in food processing, beverage, and bottling facilities.

718 POINT GUARD

Foaming Acid Cleaner A high foaming liquid acid cleaner for use in food processing, beverage, and bottling facilities.

719 JUMP SHOT

Granular Foaming Acid Cleaner A high foaming acid cleaner for use in food processing, beverage, and bottling facilities.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

116 CHECK – OUT

Dust-Mop Treatment Oil-based liquid for treating dust cloths and mops. Banana oil scent.

531 SUN SOLV

d-Limonene Degreaser d-Limonene based multi-purpose solvent. 100% active. No petroleum solvents.

532 SUN GOLD

Soy Degreaser Soy based multi-purpose solvent. 100% active. No petroleum solvents.

701 INTAC

Heavy Duty Acidic Detergent A blend of detergents and corrosion inhibitors in an acidic base for cleaning and descaling equipment in industrial plants.

703 LIME – OFF

Foaming Lime, Scale, Soap Scum Remover An all-purpose cleaner formulated with mild acids. Aids in removal of lime deposits, rust, soap scum, etc.

706 MOP FREE

Floor Neutralizer A liquid product that can be added to rinse water after stripping floors with alkaline strippers.

710 S.S.R.

Soap Scum Remover Ready-to-use formulation for removing buildups of soap scum in shower stalls, bathtubs, etc. Non-acid.

711 FIRST MATE

Lemon Furniture Polish Lemon oil polish for fine furniture. Cleans, shines, protects. Use on wood, metal, Formica.

720 PRESS WASH

Water Based Press Wash Petroleum alternative. Low VOC, low odor.

721 WATERLESS CLEANER

Wood Floor Cleaner

Formulated to use on wood floors, paneling, doors, etc. Use as a floor preparation prior to sealing gym floors.

760 ORANGE CLEANER/DEGREASER

Made from d-Limonene

100% biodegradable solvent for cleaning floors, walls, motors, equipment, etc. Water dilutable. Contains no petroleum distillates.

780 BLEACH

Chlorine Bleach 5.25% Sodium Hypochlorite for general cleaning and sanitizing.

798 RED OX

Problem Stain Remover Effectively and safely removes stubborn colored stains such as Kool-Aid, soda, orange juice, iodine, etc.

799 BIO-ZYME PLUS

Liquid Bacteria With Odor Control Formulated with live bacterial cultures, free enzymes, and odor control additives. Digests organic waste and controls odors in drains, sewers, septic tanks, etc.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

320 BARREN

Non-Selective Total Kill CARRIER: FUEL OIL ACTIVE INGREDIENTS: .98% BROMACIL, 1.09% 2, 4-D DILUTION: READY-TO-USE KILL TIME: <1 DAY RESIDUAL: 1 GROWING SEASON V.O.C. COMPLIANT: NO

314 VACATE

Non-Selective Total Kill CARRIER: VOC-COMPLIANT SOLVENT ACTIVE INGREDIENTS: .61% BROMACIL, 1.1% 2,4,D DILUTION: READY-TO-USE KILL TIME: 1 WEEK RESIDUAL: 1 GROWING SEASON V.O.C. COMPLIANT: YES

316 WEED EASY

Non-Selective Total Kill CARRIER: GRANULAR ACTIVE INGREDIENTS: 4% BROMACIL DILUTION: READY-TO-USE KILL TIME: 1 WEEK RESIDUAL: 1 GROWING SEASON V.O.C. COMPLIANT: YES

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

306 PREVENT

Sewage System Odor & Slime Controllant A liquid aid for controlling odors and slime in sewer lines, refuse bins, sewage lagoons, grease traps, city dumps, etc. Cherry fragrance.

612 RHINO

Granular Sewer and Drain Opener Powerful blend of sodium hydroxide and sacrificial aluminum for opening sewers, drains, sinks, grease traps, etc.

612R RED RHINO

Granular Sewer & Drain Opener With red tracer dye.

613 T.K.O.

Granular Bacteria/Enzyme Drain Treatment Live bacterial cultures with instant enzyme activity for cleaning and maintaining drains, grease traps, septic tanks, etc. SAFE TO USE.

702 FI FO

Acidic Scale Remover

Inhibited cleaner for cleaning alkaline soils from stainless steel, porcelain, enamelware, and ceramic tiles.

729 POOL-Z

Swimming Pool Scum Line Control Powerful enzyme for controlling scum in swimming pools.

800 CHERRY LIFT

Floating Lift Station Cleaner Cherry, Red.

801 LIFT STATION CLEANER Floating Solvent

Float-solvent and degreaser for lift-stations, sewer lines, drains, and traps.

802 RAZORBACK

Granular Lift Station Degreaser Drain and sewer treatment. More environmentally friendly than petroleum solvents.

803 SNOW PLOW BLADE LUBRICANT

Solvent Lubricant and Protectant

Prevents snow and ice from bonding to snow blade. Non-freezing.

804 ORANGE LIFT STATION CLEANER Floating Solvent with d-Limonene Contains d-Limonene to provide extra deodorizing power. Floating solvent.

806 LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE 32%

Treats Outdoor Surfaces & Rock Salt Prevents ice from bonding to surfaces. Also aids in removal. Can be sprayed on rock salt to activate to -20 degrees F.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS



3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

808 WATER WETTER

Aids Water Penetration

For use in firefighting, fertilizing, weed control, dust control, on roads and ball fields, crop and orchard sprays.

810 MUD & SILT REMOVER

Concentrated Liquid Sewer Aid Helps remove mud and silt from sewer lines.

812 CLEAR BLU HF

High Foam Drain Maintainer Keeps sewer lines clear and free flowing.

855 TRACER DYE

Concentrated Leak Detector Fluid Detects leaks in sewers, pipes, underground tanks, etc. Red or yellow.

877 SEWAGE PLANT DEFOAMER

Silicone Defoamer Concentrate Controls foam in sewage plants.

890 BIO TECH LIFT

High Potency Self Dissolving Packets 1-pound self-dissolving packets. Place in lift stations, holding tanks, sewers, etc. to loosen and liquify grease deposits.

891 BIO TECH LAGOON

High Potency Self-Dissolving Packets 1-pound self-dissolving packets. Place in lagoons, lakes, sewers, etc. to increase water clarity.

894 BIO TECH BLOCK

5lb. Hanging Biological Block Block in mesh bag hangs in waste treatment lines, lift stations, sewers, etc.

897 SEWER FOAM

High Foam Drain Maintainer For water-jetting sewer lines. Breaks up grease, oils, and other grime.

898 ALL-FLOC

All-Purpose Flocculent Drips into waste stream, ponds, lagoons, etc.

899 POLY X

Filter Press Residue Cleaner Cleans polymer residue from floors, filter presses, and other surfaces.

1070CALCIUM CHLORIDE PELLETS94% to 97% Calcium Chloride

NOTHING works as effectively at melting ice in low temperatures.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

Onterchem inc.

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

280 M-TREET

Closed System Boiler Treatment Boiler shut-down maintenance. Controls corrosion.

820 B-TREET

All-in-One Boiler Treatment

Contains softeners, pH conditioners, polymeric additives. Aids in the removal of calcium, magnesium, and lime-scale build up. For use in steam systems. Not recommended for closed systems.

832 S-TREET

Steam Line Treatment

A concentrated blend of neutralizing amines for use in neutralizing carbon dioxide in condensate return water. Specify high or low variant pressure.

840 O-TREET

Oxygen Scavenger Chemically reacts with oxygen to prevent corrosion in boilers.

860 D-TREET

Descaler Descaler for boilers, closed loop systems, and cooling towers.

FLOOR CARE PRODUCTS

RUG & CARPET CARE

CLEANERS

DEODORIZERS

HAND SOAPS

LAUNDRY POWDERS

LAUNDRY LIQUIDS

TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

FOOD SERVICE & WAREWASHING

FOOD PROCESSING & DAIRY

SPECIALTIES

HERBICIDES

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

WATER TREATEMENT

QUARTS

0	
nterchem	inc.
CHEMICAL SPECIALTY MANU	FACTURING

3501 N. Broadway St. Louis, MO 63147 314.436.1300

201Q MITY JOB

Ready-to-use spray-n-wipe cleaner/degreaser with d-Limonene.

206Q CT-111 RTU

Glass cleaner, ready to use.

20XQ CT-111 20X

Glass cleaner, 1 quart makes 5 gallons.

305Q EASY TOUCH

Bowl cleaner. 25% phosphoric.

315Q TIDAL WAVE

Ready-to-use cleaner/deodorizer, toilet bowl cleaner, non-acid.

799Q BIO – ZYME PLUS

Bacteria / Enzyme / Odor Control / Drain Maintainer.